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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 27 May 2024 16:20
To: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Sitaram Mistry; Rupali Pol; Ajit Singh; Maintenance Ahmedabad; Siddharth Purohit
Subject: FW: AHM_ T1- Food Court_ Domino's PNG work _BOQ
Attachments: Domino's PNG work qty_27052024.xlsx

Dear Sarvesh / Stephen , 
 
            Please find the attached PNG works BOQ for Ahmbd - T1 – Food Court – Dominos , Kindly cross check it . 
 
Aside Trupti -  Kindly upload on safal on top priority . 
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 May 2024 14:48 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: AHM_ T1- Food Court_ Domino's PNG work _BOQ 
 
Dear Santosh Sir, 
Please find the attached proposed boq for the PNG work for Domino’s store. 
Request you to please review and process the same for vendor onboarding at the earliest. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram K. Mistry  
+91 9082923475 
 


